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NOTES:

(a) This map was based on a tracing of an earlier Parish Map, possibly c.1848, with some later

changes added, but includes some mistakes e.g. the omission of the Queen’s Head.

(b) Boundary stones, shown as B.S. on the map,
C.C,, 1863, No. 1.

(c) Part of the bound

were placed and marked, e.g. T.G. St M.
1848 Tithe Map.

ary is defined by reference to the numbers assigned to each field by the
(d) In 1955, boundary changes removed the bottom L.H. corner of the Parish marked, ———

so as to avoid splitting the new housing estate of Micklefield between two Parishes.
(e) The Parish originally included about 800 acres.



